Subject: Re: EC Meeting
From: Jim Omahen

Date: 02/10/2016 08:26 AM
To: Laurie Goldman

Would one box be enough?

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Laurie Goldman <|aurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 9:20 AM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: RE: EC Meeting

That would be wonderful Jim - thanks. | believe there is a Starbucks at Pavilion’s so you can order a Traveler
(8-10 cups) per box.

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 9:16 AM

To: Laurie Goldman; lisa@mediadistrict.org
Subject: Re: EC Meeting

Because tomorrow’s meeting is early, no grapes or cheese! If you like | can bring the coffee and perhaps some pastries?
Please advise and thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Laurie Goldman <Jaurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 7:54 AM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: EC Meeting

Good morning!
Should | stop at Starbucks and buy a couple of “coffee travelers” and snacks for our meeting tomorrow?

Hugs,
Laurie

Goldman Organization
Laurie Goldman, President
8391 Beverly Blvd., Suite 327
Los Angeles, CA 90048
(T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310 274.8627

(E) laurielgoldman@earthlink.net

Friends of the Hollywood Central Park
Laurie L. Goldman, President



1680 North Vine Street, Suite 1000

Hollywood, CA 90028

(T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310.274.8627

(E) laurie.goldman@hfcp.org or laurielgoldman@earthlink.net

http://hollywoodcentralpark.org
Facebook Twitter
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